N

From:-

Subject:

Memo:

2

3

Forest Department, HP

Dated Kunihar, th(‘_'\c\\ 9’\5%

D.F.O. Kunihar

To:- C.F. Bilaspur.

Diversion of 3.8423 ha forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Danoghat Sanjha Aara-Neri-Plata road km 0/0 to

5/360.

This is in continaution to*his office Endst NO. 3190 dated
27.8.2016 on the subject cited above.

In this connection, it is submitted that Executive' Enginecr Arki
Division HPPWD, Arki has attended to the EDS related to his department and
the EDS related to this office have also been attended as under:-

EDS
No

EDS description

Action taken

1

Working plan prescription to
be mentioned

Needful has been done

2

Against column NO. 13(ii) of
only part II, in the uploaded CA
Scheme, in the details of CA
scheme, Area to be afforested,
5.44 ha has been mentioned,
whereas CA has been proposed
over 7.685 ha of forest land.
Necessary correc tion is
required to be made against
this column and corrected copy
of CA scheme is required to be
uploaded against this column

Needful has beenkd(;ztl/g()ilh,se

Against column No. 13(iii) of
only part II the digital map of
CA site uploaded is not as per
requirement of Gol. Although
the digital map of CA site as
per requirement of Gol has
been places in the proposal
folder at P.No 45b and 45c.
The digital map of CA site
placed at P NO. 45b is required
to be uploaded against column
No. 13(iii)

Needful has been done

Against column No. 13(iv) of
online part II although the CA
site map of toposheet has been
uploaded but the same has not

Neeful has been done




been signed by Divisional
Forest Officer. Against this
column map of CA site duly
signed by Divisional Forest
Officer is requried to be
uploaded.

5 In hard copy of the proposal,
the financial aspects of the
reclamation plan has not been
found placed, which is required
to be supplied in duplicate for
placing the same in the
proposal forlders

The same is not applicablc in
this case as informed by user
agency vis Executive Engineer
HPPWD Arki vide his letter No.
7001 dated 5/9/2016

6 The bill of NPV has not been
found placed in the proposal
folder which is required to be
supplied in duplicate for
placing the same in the
proposal folders

NPV has been prepared and
being sent in quardruplicate for
further necessary action please

7 In both the proposal folders,
the copy of FRA certificate has
been places. In the original
proposal folder, which is to be
sent to Gol, the original FRA
certificate with all its
annexures is required.

e e T P
FRA certificate (original copy) as
received from the user agency is
sent herewith please.

Encl: As above,

Endst No/-—z-s-'b_\._’_é’.}

Copy is forwarded to:-

rest Officer ¢
orest Division

Divisional

—1-9-3° b

Dated Kunihar, the------

1 Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA) O/o Pr CCF HP Shimla.
2 Executive Engineer HPPWD Arki with ref. to his office
letter No. 7001 dated 5.9.2016 for infogmation.




